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TO: Members of the City Council
FROM: Ann H. Campbell, Mayor (P
DATE: February 8, 2008

SUBJECT: Government of the Student Body (GSB) Appointment to Ames Transit Agency
Board of Trustees

Due to GSB Senator Chris Hynack’s graduation from lowa State University, there is currently
a vacancy on the Ames Transit Agency Board of Trustees. The City Council needs to confirm an
appointment to fill the unexpired term of office. T have been notified by the Government of the
Student Body that Peter Holleman has been appointed to serve on the Board.

Therefore, I recommend that the City Council confirm the GSB’s appointment of Peter Holleman
to fill the unexpired term on the Ames Transit Agency Board of Trustees.
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We would like to inform the City of Ames that the Government of the Student Body has appointed
Peter Holleman to be our representative on CyRide's Board of Trustees. (Chris Hynack, the former
representative, graduated from Iowa State after the fall semester 2007.) The vote took place

Wednesday, January 23, 2008 with all 23 votes in the affirmative.

Paul Keppy — SpéaW Senate




